
Date: DEC.03, 2020

UL CCS

Samsung Electronics Co., LTD.
129, Samsung-ro, Yeongtong-gu

Suwon-City, Gyeonggi-do, 443-742, Korea

Subject: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: A3LSMM127F   

To Whom it May Concern

We attest the following regarding FCC ID: A3LSMM217F 

1. MPR is permanently implemented for HSDPA, HSUPA, and DC-HSDPA mode.
2. It is expected by the manufacturer that MPR for some HSPA subtests may be up to 2dB

more than specified by 3GPP, but also as low as 0dB according to the chipset
implementation in this model.

3. We confirm the specific MPR targets and tolerances shown in the SAR Report.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jenni Chun 

General Manager 

Regulatory & Environmental Affairs 

Samsung Electronics CO. LTD 

TEL: +1-973-808-6375 

E-mail: j1.chun@samsung.com




